
Greenpark Decor Centre

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hihi-

FYt...

Thonks.

I r'rrrr-oJv/vv

Joy'ce Chan <joycec@metroparkrealty,com>

Mcrnday, May 28,2018 9:35 AM
G relenpark Decor Centre
FW: BLK 213TH 4 Russell Gardens

From: Greenpark - Mountain Vielw Heights [mailto:mountainviewheights@greenpark.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 26,2078 11:07 AM
To: Joyce Chan
Subject: RE: BLK 213 TH 4 Russell Gardens

Hi Joyce,

I looked at the information sheet. Thel purchaser did not want the appliances so he got an extra 52500 in upgrades. All
future deals like this will have "[tlo Appliance package" written in the schedule "pE".

Thank you.

Regards, Matthew Schirripa.

From: Joyce Cha n Imailto:joycec@ mertropa rkrea lty.com]
Sent: Friday , May 25,2018 12:19 pM

To: Greenpark - Mountain View Fleights <mountainviewheights@greenpark.com>
Cc: G reenpa rk Decor Centre <decorce ntre @green pa rk.com>
Subject: RE: BLK 2I3TH 4 Russell Garrlens

Hi Mountoinview Heights te,cm,

D6cor noticed there wosn'1'on Applionce PE with the obove noied townhouse. I see thot we gove
them the $10.000 Upgrode Crecjit insteod of the regulor $Z,5OO plus opplionces for the
townhomes. Cqn you pleose confirm ihot they wit! not be getting opplionces os o result?

Thonksll

Best regords,

Joyce Chqn
Operotions Monoger - High Rise

P 416.798,7705 ext.47i , F 416.791i.4701
E ipy-c-e s*@m q tla aqrkr€sl t
HomeLife Metropork Reolty Inc.
BZOO Dufferin Street . Voughon, ON . L4K 456

You moy withdrow your consent to receive electronic communiccrtions of ony lime bry contocling the sender of the contoct informoiionprovided.

From : Greenpark Decor Centre trnale@l
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:0g AM
To: Joyce Chan
Subject: BLK 213 TH 4 Russell Gardens

Hello Joyce,



We are missing the appliances PE for BLK 213 TH 4 in Russell Gardens.

Thank you,

$reenparQAecor Qentre

S 7 00 Aufferin S treet,'/aug fran, Ontario, L4K 45 6
,le[ +: 416-798-7700
fa4#: 905-669-0445

E maif fe corcentre @ gr. qenpar&,tgrlt

You may withdraw your consent to receive electronic communications at any time by contacting the sender at the contact
information provided.


